

From: Doug Hutchison

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 19, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Reply 2021-04-19 → FCC database shows eighteen (18) callsigns potentially impacted by the STA request. All 18 have been contacted by phone, email, or both. As of today, 2021-04-19, only 2 of 18 have responded, both of which do not have any public safety use. Abside will continue to pursue contact with the remaining 16 of 18 and expects to update the FCC by the end of this week, Friday, 2021-04-24.